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TORONTO,

BOWERS & PARKHILL"

Silver Medals Awarded, Dominion Exhibitions, 1883, *84 and '85.

-~

awarded for

LLAGRILA )72 STANDARD VARNISH WORKS { Thge s o

Props.. Montreal,
(Sev adv. vage 1V.)

284 COP
Darey Robert, waggonmaker.
Flannigan Win, blacksmith.
Garner Alexander, blacksmith.
Grand Trunk Railway.
H rning John E, blacksmith.
Howell George Wesley, General Store.
Jackson Rev Thomas W (Methodist).
Kitchen H H, justice of peace.

McCarthy Mrs, hotel.

Vinton Jeremiah, carpenter.

Williams Win, boots and shoes.

COPLESTON. Al

ville, is a village in Enniskillen township,

Bronze Medal aud biplowa also Awarded.

ONTARIO GAZETTEER

Also known as Martha-

Canadian Varnish,

COR
|

CORBETTON. A country post office
on a branch of Grand river, and on the T
G & B lie O div C P Ry, in Melancthon
township, Dufferin County, 25 miles north-
west of Orangeville, the county seat, and 4
south-east of Dundalk, the nearest banking
point. Settled in 1881. 1t contains Metho-
dist and Presbyterian churches and a public
school, and ships lumber, cordwood, tele-
graph poles, etc. Population, 150. Ex-
press, Domivion and Vickers'. Mail daily,
(James Corbett, postmaster.

Canadian Pacific Railway.

Carter John, barber.

Lambton County, 13 miles south-east “f'Corbett James, Hotel.

Sarnia, the county seat, and 3 north-west uf|
Petrolea, the nearest railway and banking

point. Settled in 1872, . It contains Bap-
tist, Methodist and Presbyterian churches,

and common schools, and ships oil and pro-

duce. Population, 300. Mail daily. Na-
poleon Henriod, postmaster.
Bain R A, oil producer.

Barker D M & Co, oil wells.
Brown E, blacksmith.

Buckley James, grocer.
Calliman Thomas, oil wells
Climie W S, grocer.

(,'ur}'u” E H, oil wells

Drader Ernest, oil wells,
Henderson Rev (Methodist).
Henriod Napoleon, Grocer
Hinditch C A, shoemaker
Parrot Mrs —, hotel

Veal Wm, butcher.

White W, grocer.

me Robert, hotel.

CORBETT. A country post office in
MecGillivray township, Middlesex County,
40 miles north-west of London, the county
seat, and 6 north of Park Hill, on the G T
Ry, its nearest railway and banking point
Settled in 1860. It contains & Methodist
church and a common school, and ships lum
ber, bark and produce. Stages three times
a week to Park Hill, Greenway, Harpley,
Brewster and Grand Bend. Population, 40,
Mail tri-weekly. John Corbett, postmaster.
Corbett John, Saw and Flour Mill and

Justice.

Deacon Rev Joseph (Methodist),
Hawker James, saw and shingle mill.
McPherson James, carriagemaker
O'Sullivan M, general store

Pollock John, blacksmith

Ryan John H, hotel.

Thillon Rev J H (Methodist).

Confectioners’ and Hotel Work
a Specialty.
. ] Tables made to order

Drummer John, boots and shoes.

{Foster John, saw mill,

{Hogg Patrick, carpenter.

McDonald Angus, blacksmith,

Madill Rev James (Presbyterian).

| Prierson Thomas, hotel

sSllxook James C, General Store and Lum.
{ ber.

Tacker A W, painter.

CORBYVILLE. A country post office
on the Moira river (which furnishes power)
and on the Mid div G T Ry, in Thurlow
township, Hastings County, 4 miles north of
Belleville, the county seat and nearest bank
location. It contains a Methodist church
and common school, and ships flour and
grain. Stages daily to Belleville, Tweed,
Thomasburg, Roslin, Campton and Plain-
field. Population, 100. Mail daily. W

Bennett, postmaster,

Becket James, carpenter.

Bennett Wm, General Store.
Bradshaw J A, flour mill.

Corby Henry, flour mill and distillery
Grier Thomas, cabinetmaker,
Hanswill T, blacksmith,

Marille Peter, cooper.

Palmer R R, hotel.

Skantlebury W, shoemaker.

CORINTH. A country post office on
the G W div G T Ry, in Bayham township,
Elgin County, 18 miles east of St ‘1 homas,
the county seat, and 7 west of Tilsonburg,
the nearest bank location. It contains
Methodist and Episcopal churchesanda pub-
lic school, and ships grain, flour and cord-
wood. Stages daily to Ingersoll, fare 75c,
and to Brownsville and Bayham, fare 25¢ to
cither place. Population, 100. Telegraph,
GNW. Muail daily. Wm Moore, postmaster,

B4 King SteetWe,
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Bearss Thomas, gen
Elsworth Hanaford,
Firby Robert, saw n
Grand Trunk R
Hamilton John, boo
Harkinsen L M, che
Moore Wm, general
Pearson Samuel cary
Richwood James G,
Stimers Jacob, |
Wilson J A, hotel ar

CORNELL. Aco
creek and on the C d
township, Oxford Cq
east of Woodstock,
east of Tilsonburg,
tion. Settled in 183
Methodist churches a
ships grain, wood anc
to Springford, fare
Telegraph, GNW. E;
daily. R Parkes, po
Hicks D, grocer.

Parkes R, General
Sutherland J W, lum
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